
Rockford Public Schools | 350 N. Main Street | Rockford, MI  49341 

Regular Meeting #6 
Date | time Monday – January 9, 2023 | 5:30 p.m. 

Location Administration Boardroom 

Informational Agenda 

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. MOMENT OF SILENCE/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

C. RECOGNITION

1. Boys Soccer

2. Oath of Office – Jarrod Folsom, Barbara Helms and Christie Ramsey

Board President Nick Reichenbach will administer the ceremonial oath of office to Jarrod
Folsom, Barbara Helms and Christie Ramsey.

3. Board Recognition

D. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

E. ELECTION OF BOARD OFFICERS

F. BOARD ORGANIZATION

1. Board Member Compensation

2. Adoption of regular meeting dates

3. Designation of person to Post Public Notices of Meetings

4. Delegation of Election Duties

5. Committee & Liaison Appointments

G. CONSENT AGENDA
To save time during the meeting, we are using a consent agenda.  Items on the consent agenda
include those that are routine in nature or have been previously discussed by the Board of
Education. Trustees may request to have any item removed for a separate discussion and vote.



Board of Education Agenda 
Regular Meeting #6 
January 6, 2023 

2 

1. Approval of Minutes.  Minutes of December 12, 2022, Regular Meeting and December 26, 2022,
Special Meeting..

2. Presentation of Bills.  Following is a summary of bills for this meeting. As always, board trustees are
welcome to contact the Assistant Superintendent of Finance with any questions or concerns, or to
request additional information.

Payroll 3,744,922.17 
Insurance & Retirement 3,102,787.18 
Utilities 78,878.73 
Ferris State 36,702.00 
Kent ISD-Itinerants 290,708.64 
Balance of Total General Fund 141,339.57 
Sinking Fund Reg Cks 0.00 
2019 Bond Reg Cks 79,763.61 
2019 Bond ACH Cks 1,869,155.56 
2019 Bond Credit Card 35,877.20 
General Fund Credit Card 444,507.08 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $9,824,641.74 

H. REPORTS
1. Student Representative

RHS student representative Olivia Bommarito will report to the Board of Education on current
and upcoming events at Rockford High School.

2. Collaborative Team Reports
The Board of Education will receive information about important events occurring in our
schools in the form of monthly collaborative team reports.  This month’s reports will be given
by administrators as follows:
Representing Principal
Elementary ........................................................................ Matt Zokoe (Cannonsburg Elementary Principal) 
Secondary ........................................................................................................... Tom Hosford (RHS Principal) 

3. Security Report
Director of Security, Scott Beckman will be giving a presentation regarding School Safety.

4. Financial Update/Review of new monies awarded to the District
Assistant Superintendent of Finance Mike Cuneo will present information to the Board of
Education regarding new monies awarded to Rockford Public Schools.

I. NEW BUSINESS
1. NRMS Add/Remodel – Scope and Bid Review

Assistant Superintendent of Curriculum Mike Ramm will be presenting scope and bid review
information for the NRMS Addition/Remodel.



Board of Education Agenda 
Regular Meeting #6 
January 6, 2023 

3 

2. Audit Adoption/Presentation
Assistant Superintendent of Finance Mike Cuneo and Adriane Schrauben from Hungerford
Nichols will give an update on Audit results for the year ending June 30, 2022.

3. Chromebook Purchase
Assistant Superintendent of Finance Mike Cuneo will present a recommendation for the
purchase of necessary Chrome Books.

J. OLD BUSINESS

NONE

K. RECOGNITION OF VISITORS AND HEARING OF PEOPLE PRESENT
This is a business meeting of the Board of Education held in public. Comments are welcome from the
audience during “Recognition of Visitors and Hearing of People Present,” however, they are comments
only and speakers are limited to three minutes.  The audience is asked to refrain from making comments 
or asking questions at any other time during the meeting.  If you have a specific concern, please feel
free to speak with a Board trustee or the Superintendent of Schools after the meeting or call the
Superintendent’s Office at 616-863-6557.

L. ADJOURNMENT











Regular Meeting Schedule 

*Time & Location On January 9, 2023, the Rockford Public Schools Board of Education took action to hold
its regular meetings on the second Monday monthly at 5:30 p.m.  Meetings are held in the Administration 
Boardroom, located at 350 N. Main Street in Rockford unless otherwise posted at the Administration Office
and noted on the agenda which is posted on the district website by the Friday prior to the meeting.

Accommodations Any person with a disability who needs accommodation for participation in these meetings 
should contact the Superintendent’s Office at 616-863-6320 at least five days in advance of the meeting. 

Meeting Minutes Board of Education meeting minutes are available on the district website at 
http://www.rockfordschools.org/our-district/boardmeetings/ following Board approval. For minutes not 
stored on the district website, please contact the Administration Office at 616-863-6320. 

2023 Meeting Schedule 

January 9, 2023 
February 13, 2023 

March 13, 2023 
April 17, 2023 
May 8, 2023 

June 12, 2023 
June 26, 2023 
July 10, 2023 

August 14, 2023 
September 11, 2023 

October 9, 2023 
November 13, 2023 
December 11, 2023 

This notice is posted in compliance with Public Act 267 of 1976 (Open Meetings Act) 

Rockford Public Schools | 350 N. Main Street | Rockford, MI  49341 

http://www.rockfordschools.org/our-district/boardmeetings/


Regular Meeting #5 
Date | time Monday – December 12, 2022 | 5:30 p.m. 

Location Administration Boardroom 
Meeting called to order with a moment of silence and the Pledge of Allegiance by President Reichenbach 

In Attendance 

Board of Education: Tricia Anderson, Bobbi Jo Blanton, Kelley Freridge, Jake Himmelspach, Andrea Jacobson, 
Nick Reichenbach 

Regrets: Tim Lewis 

Student representative:  Olivia Bommarito 

Administration: Dr. Steve Matthews, Mike Ramm, Mike Cuneo, Korie Wilson-Crawford, Mindy Duba, Lisa 
Jacobs, Erin Wenger. 

Adoption of Agenda 
Motion was made by Jake Himmelspach, supported by Andrea Jacobson, approving the agenda as presented. 
Motion carried unanimously. 

Recognition 
MS Students - Video 
Rockford High School Band 
Ceremonial Oath administered by Nick Reichenbach  

Consent Agenda 

Motion was made by Bobbi Jo Blanton, supported by Tricia Anderson, approving the following consent 
agenda items.  Motion carried unanimously. 

• Minutes of November 14, 2022, Regular Meeting and November 30, 2022, Special Meeting 
• Payment of bills in the amount of $11,195,458.24. 
• Winter Coaching Recommendations 

Reports 

Student Representative Report 
RHS student representative Olivia Bommarito shared about the High School sports teams (Boys basketball, 
girls basketball, and hockey) and their winning achievements. This last week of school is spirit week.  

Collaborative Team Reports 
Mindy McGinn (Lakes Elementary Principal) gave a team report for the Elementary level, and Kelly 
Amshey (Principal of RFC) gave a team report for the Secondary Level. 

Organizational Board Report  
Trustee Reichenbach shared how the organizational chart works for committee assignments. He will reach 
out to each board member about which committee they are interested in. He described what each committee 
group does. Discussed changes to a few policies, which will go into effect in January.  

Old Business 

None 



Board of Education Regular Meeting #5 
December 12, 2022 

New Business 

School Resource Officer 
Mr. Scott Beckman introduced our SRO’s and the new RPS SRO Officer, Deputy Rosser. Deputy Rosser will 
begin on January 1, 2023, at East Rockford Middle School 

Food Services 

Superintendent of Finance, Mike Cuneo presented regarding the breakfast program that is currently offered 
at MDR Elementary. Recommends continuing with the program as needed.  

Copier Release Refresh 

Superintendent of Finance Mike Cuneo discussed the copier leases for each building and their usage. 
Recommended continuing the leases we have with current companies.  Motion to approve by Kelly Freridge 
with support from Andrea Jacobson. Motion carried unanimously.  

Administrative Resignation 
Superintendent of Human Resources, Korie Wilson-Crawford, updated the board of Education regarding 
the resignation of Nicole Peterson. Motion to approve by Jake Himmeslpach with support from Bobbi Jo 
Blanton. Motion carried unanimously. 

Certified Staff Recommendations 

Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources Korie Wilson-Crawford recommended two new certified staff 
hires.  Motion to approve by Kelly Freridge with support by Jake Himmelspach   Motion carried unanimously. 

Superintendent Evaluation 

Trustee Reichenbach thanked the Administration team for the hiring process for RPS and the Superintendent 
search. Thanked Korie Wilson-Crawford for her leadership as Interim Superintendent.  

Easily measurable plan to follow for Dr. Matthews and his evaluation. RPS has always been highly effective, 
and Dr. Matthews continues to keep that rating. 

Recognition of Board Members 

Dr. Mathews recognized the service of board members Bobbi Jo Blanton, Time Lewis, and Andrea Jacobson. 

Recognition of Visitors & Hearing of People Present 

The following individuals addressed the Board of Education.  

Mary Fountain 

Adjournment 

President Reichenbach adjourned the meeting at 6:40 p.m. 

    
Recording Secretary Secretary, Board of Education 

 



Special Meeting 
Date | time Monday – December 26, 2022 | 9:00 a.m. 

Location Administration Boardroom 

In Attendance 

Board of Education: Tricia Anderson, Kelley Freridge, Jake Himmelspach, Andrea Jacobson, Nick 
Reichenbach. 

Regrets:  Bobbi Jo Blanton, Timothy Lewis 

Administration:  Mike Cuneo, Steve Matthews, Jodi Nester 

Adoption of Agenda 

Motion was made by Andrea with support from Jake.  Motion passed unanimously. 

New Business 

Tax Resolution 

Assistant Superintendent of Finance, Mike Cuneo presented a tax resolution to the Board of Education for 
approval.  Motion to approve Andrea with support by Kelley.  Motion passed unanimously by roll call vote. 

Interim Board Secretary 

Due to the election results, the Board of Education is in need of an Interim Secretary until one can be elected 
at the January 9, 2023 meeting.  Nomination to appoint Jake Himmelspach was made by President 
Reichenbach with support by Kelley Freridge.  Motion passed unanimously. 

Recognition of Visitors & Hearing of People Present 

There were no visitors to address the Board of Education.  

Adjournment 

President Reichenbach adjourned the meeting at 9:04 a.m. 

    
Recording Secretary Secretary, Board of Education 

 



Rockford Public Schools
Safety and Security Overview 



Safety and Security Overview - Operations

Staffing/Personnel

Physical Barriers

Electronic Surveillance/Monitoring

Confidential Reporting

District and Community Supports



Safety and Security Overview - Operations

Staffing

● Director of Security
● Administrative Assistant
● Three School Resource Officers

○ RHS/RFC
○ ERMS
○ NRMS

● Eight Full-time Security Officers
● One Part-time Security Officer 

○ Support for large events and coverage.



Safety and Security Overview - Operations

Physical Barriers
● Secure Vestibules at each of our buildings
● Access Control System
● Window film for added security/window structural support
● Locked solid core doors (Protocols)

Monitoring and Surveillance
● Security Cameras 

○ Expansion
● Raptor Visitor Management System (volunteer/visitor background checks)
● Access Control Alert System



Safety and Security Overview - Operations

Training

Security Staff Back to School Training at the KISD.

Staff training to begin the year.

Micro training at meetings.

Reviews (Bulletins)



Safety and Security Overview - Operations

Confidential Reporting Platforms

● OK2Say
○ State of Michigan
○ MSP Oversight
○ School Reporting/Contact

● Silent Observer
○ National Program
○ Regional Site
○ All Crimes



Safety and Security Overview - Operations

Safety and Security involves so much more.  In order to be as successful as we can, 
as a district, we take a holistic approach to support and intervention where needed.  

Special Services

● Mental Health Liaisons
● School Psychologists
● School Counselors

○ Counseling Dogs
○ Peer Listeners

● School Social Workers
● School Nurses

There is expertise in our district to address the social emotional needs of students, families and 
staff.



Safety and Security Overview - Operations

Staff and Students

Staff and students are an important part of the safety and security of the Rockford 
Public School Community.  Healthy, professional interactions and relationships 
support a culture and climate with a level of trust that allows people the ability to 
report concerns immediately so that they can addressed in the appropriate way.

See something, hear something, say something so we can do something.



Safety and Security Overview - Operations

Family and Community Support

We look to our families and community members to bring information forward to 
the appropriate person(s) or entities so that interventions can take place prior to 
anything happening.  

See something, hear something, say something so we can do something.

By immediately reporting it through any one of the options identified, it allows us to 
put into action a response that addresses the concern and the opportunity to put 
supports in place.



Safety and Security Overview - Operations

Professional and Community Relationships

● Kent ISD Security Directors
● Kent County Chiefs of Police (local, county, state and federal representation)
● ATAC Membership through the US Attorney’s Office
● State of Michigan OK2Say
● Other West Michigan School Districts
● Numerous professional and personal relationships to help support the safety 

and security of our school community.






































































































































	Agenda - Regular Meeting 1-9-23
	Informational Agenda

	2022 Boys Soccer
	Oath of Office
	Officer Elections
	2022-23 Board Adopted Buildings
	Building Administrators are asked to include your adopted board trustee(s) in building activities and recognize them in January for Board Recognition Month
	SCHOOLS - ELEMENTARY
	SCHOOLS – SECONDARY
	DEPARTMENTS


	Adopt-A-School Sign-Ups & History 2023 Revised
	ADOPT-A-SCHOOL
	SIGN-UPS & HISTORY
	Belmont
	River Valley Academy

	2022-23 Committee Schedule
	Building & Site
	Curriculum
	Finance
	Govt & Community Relations
	Human Resources
	Policy Review

	2023 Committee Schedule Revised January
	2022-23 Lisaions
	Trustee liaison appointments run for one year from July through June unless otherwise indicated

	Liaison Sign Ups & History
	2020-21
	2020-21
	2021-22
	2022
	2023
	Tim
	Tim
	Geoff
	Nick
	Nick
	Deb Chamberlin Scholarship Selection Committee (outgoing president)
	Geoff
	Geoff
	Kelley, Jake
	Kelley, Jake
	Diversity Committee
	Rotating
	Rotating
	Rotating
	Rotating
	ISAC
	Rotating
	KISD Legislative & Grassroots
	Christie
	Tim, Nick
	Tim & Nick
	Tim & Nick
	Tim & Nick
	Tim & Nick
	Tim & Nick
	Tim & Nick
	MASB/LRN
	Nick
	Nick
	Nick
	Nick
	Nick
	Nick
	Nick
	Nick
	Rockford Area Community Endowment
	REF


	Rotating
	Laura
	Laura
	2017-18
	2018-19
	2018-19
	Miles
	Rotating
	Rotating
	Lisa
	Lisa

	ISAC Meeting Schedule 2022-23 Board Assignments
	April 26, 20230Jake Himmelspach
	May 24, 20230Nick Reichenbach
	Meetings are held at 9:00 a.m.
	(Location: Administration Office Team Room or remote access instructions will be provided)

	Minutes BOE RM #5 12-22
	In Attendance
	Adoption of Agenda
	Recognition
	Consent Agenda
	Reports
	Student Representative Report
	Collaborative Team Reports

	Old Business
	New Business
	School Resource Officer
	Food Services
	Administrative Resignation
	Certified Staff Recommendations

	Recognition of Visitors & Hearing of People Present
	Adjournment

	Minutes 122622 Special Meeting
	In Attendance
	Adoption of Agenda
	New Business
	Tax Resolution
	Interim Board Secretary

	Recognition of Visitors & Hearing of People Present
	Adjournment

	BOARD COVER SHEET
	BOARD

	BOARD DOCUMENTATION
	GENERAL FUND RETIREMENT 12-5-22 THRU 01-03-23
	BOND REGULAR CHECKS 12-5-22 THRU 01-03-22
	BOND MANUAL CHECKS 12-5-22 THRU 1-03-23 - Copy
	BOND CREDIT CARD 12-5-22 THRU 1-3-2023
	GENERAL FUND CR CARD 12-5-22 THRU 01-3-23
	GENERAL FUND CHECKS 12-5-22 THRU 01-03-23

	BOE Jan 9, 2023 Security Presentation
	Rockford Public Schools 
	Safety and Security Overview - Operations
	Safety and Security Overview - Operations
	Safety and Security Overview - Operations
	Safety and Security Overview - Operations
	Safety and Security Overview - Operations
	Safety and Security Overview - Operations
	Safety and Security Overview - Operations
	Safety and Security Overview - Operations
	Safety and Security Overview - Operations

	NRMS
	Audit Report - Flip
	Chrome Book
	ADP85.tmp
	2023 Meeting Schedule

	ADP2CB8.tmp
	Informational Agenda

	Agenda - Regular Meeting 1-9-23.pdf
	Informational Agenda




